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To: FEPC members
From: Richard Hart

Date: 2/27/79

Bruce Gentry, an AI in good standing, has requested permission

to run a variant tutorial version of 306 next fall. The New

and Variant Course Subcommittee has considred and approved

Bruce's request; I'm sendingfto the rest of you now on a no-
protest basis. Please let me know if you think the matter needs
further discussion. If I have not heard from you by noon Thursday,
3/1/79, the request will stand approved.

Attached are Bruce's original memo and a response to one from me
inquiring about the number of required themes, the number of
conferences, and texts and uses of them.




N B _um_oml,._.:mi of English Memorandum

To: Members of the FEPC

From: Bruce Gentry

Date: Jan. 30, 1979

In fall 1979, I would like to teach a
tutorial variant of E306. The class would

meet once a week, I would require student-

teacher conferences, and I would encourage
rewrites. Last fall I taught such a course,
which I thought was successful, and 1 am .
prepared to spend the extra time that such
a course would require. (I am moﬁm&SHmm to
teach only one class in fall 1979.)

Please let’me know what other information

vou would like to have.

Yours truly,

= ¥ -~
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